
 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 
QUALITY COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, October 28, 2015 

5:00 p.m. Regular Session 
(Closed Session will be held upon  

adjournment of the Regular Session) 
 

 Location:  Schantz Conference Room 
Sonoma Valley Hospital – 347 Andrieux Street, Sonoma CA  95476 

 

AGENDA ITEM RECOMMENDATION 

MISSION STATEMENT 
The mission of the SVHCD is to maintain, improve, and restore the health of everyone 
in our community. 

  

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT SECTION 
 At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the 

agenda.  It is recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less,  
Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon 
by the Committee at this time  For items appearing on the agenda, the public will be 
invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for Committee consideration. 

Hirsch  

2. CONSENT CALENDAR 
• QC Minutes, 9.23.15 

Hirsch Action 

3. QUARTERLY PATIENT CARE SERVICES DASHBOARD Kobe Inform 

4. THE BIRTHPLACE PRESENTATION Amara/Smith/McAleer Inform 
5. POLICY & PROCEDURE 

• Emergency Department Staff (revised and brought forward) 
• Multiple Policies September 2015 
• Newborn Screening 

Lovejoy/Kobe Action 

6. QUALITY REPORT OCTOBER 2015 
• Quality and Resource Management Report 
• Update on Hospital Quality Performance Metrics 

Lovejoy Inform/ 
Action  

7. CLOSING COMMENTS/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch  

8. ADJOURN Hirsch  

9. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR OPEN SESSION Hirsch  

10.  CLOSED SESSION: 
 

• Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review Report 10.28.15 
Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 

Sebastian 
 

Action 
 

11. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION 
 

Hirsch Inform/ 
Action 

12.  ADJOURN Hirsch  

 



 
2. 
 

CONSENT  



1 

+ 

 

 
SONOMA VALLEY HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

QUALITY COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, September 23, 2015 
Schantz Conference Room 

 

 
Committee Members 
Present 

Committee Members 
Present cont. 

Committee Members 
Excused 

Admin Staff /Other 

Jane Hirsch 
Carol Snyder 
Joshua Rymer 
M. Mainardi 
Kelsey Woodward 
Cathy Webber 
Ingrid Sheets 
Brian Sebastian, M.D. 
 

 Susan Idell 
H. Eisenstark 
Keith Chamberlin, MD, MBA 
 

Robert Cohen MD 
Leslie Lovejoy 
Mark Kobe 
Gigi Betta 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM DISCUSSION ACTION 
FOLL
OW-
UP 

1. CALL TO ORDER/ANNOUNCEMENTS Hirsch   
 The meeting was called to order 5:00pm 

 
  

2. PUBLIC COMMENT Hirsch   
 None 

 
  

3. CONSENT CALENDAR Hirsch Action  

• QC Minutes, 8.26.15  MOTION by Rymer to approve 
and 2nd

 
 by Mainardi.  All in 

favor. 
 
4. POLICES, ORDER SET & REVISION Lovejoy/Kobe Action 

 
 

1) Access to Public Records Policy 
2) Emergency Department Staffing Policy 
3) Revised Alcohol Withdrawal Order Set 
4) Revision to Medical Staff R&Rs 

The Emergency Department Staffing Policy is to be revised 
and brought back to the next QC meeting for approval. 
 

MOTION by Rymer to 
approve #1, 3, & 4 only and 
2nd

 

 by Mainardi.  All in 
favor. 



2 

 
5. QUALITY REPORT SEPTEMBER 2015 Lovejoy Inform/Action   

 The annual Performance Improvement Fair is 9.30.15 in the 
Basement Conference Room. Ms. Woodward and Ms. Sheets 
will be judging the 12 Clinical Projects and 10 Support 
Services projects.  Attached to this report are the judging 
criteria and a list of topics to be presented.  
The Hospital had an unscheduled visit from the State for a 
federal complaint validation survey and all requirements to 
clear outstanding complaints may have been met. 
 The Quality Department is working on a method to 
communicate Midas E-Notification data by department and 
event type to Leaders.  The Quality Department has developed 
this process in response to AHRQ Culture of Safety results. 
Attached are the Good Catch Summary YTD and Policy & 
Procedure Feedback Template. 
 

MOTION by Mainardi to 
approve and 2nd

 
 by Sheets.  

All in favor. 

6. CLOSING COMMENTS Hirsch    
   . 

7. ADJOURN Hirsch   

 Meeting adjourned at 5:45pm   

8. UPON ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR 
OPEN SESSION 

Hirsch   

    

9. CLOSED SESSION Sebastian Action  

Medical Staff Credentialing & Peer Review 
Report 

Calif. Health & Safety Code § 32155 No Credentialing & Peer Review Report submitted. 
 

  

10. REPORT OF CLOSED SESSION Hirsch Inform/Action  

    

11.  ADJOURN Hirsch 
 

  

 



 
3. 
 

PATIENT CARE 
SERVICES 



Patient Care Services Dashboard 2015

Medication Scanning 
Rate

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Goal Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Goal

SNF N/A 80.0% 76.7% 90% SNF 0% 1.50% 5.8% (1/17) <3%

Acute 80.0% 81.0% 88.8% 90% Acute 1.50% 1.40% 2.00% <3%

   ED 80.0% 87.0% 85.4% 90%    Healing at Home N/A N/A 7.1% (1/14) <3%

   Total Nursing Turnover N/A N/A 3.80%       <3%

Falls
(Per 1000  days)

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 50th %tile

SNF 0.0 1.1 2.2 N/A SVH Goal BS MS

Acute 0.0 1.0 0.0 2.32% Emergency  (CEN) 0 1 14% (3)

ICU    (CCRN) 2 3 29% (5) 5% (1)

The Birthplace (Inpatient Obstetrics) 1 2 50% (8) 19% (3)

Hospital Acquired
Pressure Ulcer Incidents 
(Per 1000  admissions) Med Surg  (MSRN) 0 1 42% (8) 5% (1 MSN)

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 National Surgery (AORN, ASPAN) 3 4 60% (9)

SNF 0.0 2.4 1.6 3.17

Acute 0.0 2.0 1.3 3.68

  Case Management 2 3 62.5% (5) 12% (1 PhD)

  Healing at Home 2 3 50% (9)  2 MSN

57% (8)
 7% (1 MS)           
7% (1 PhD)

Higher Education

2015

2015

Nursing Turnover

2015

SNF (Gerontology, Palliative care, Long-
term care, Resident Assessment 
Coordinator) 9 10

Professional  RN Certification
2015

2015



 
4. 
 

BIRTHPLACE 





  3 LDRPs 
  6 Postpartum Rooms 

Hydrotherapy for laboring, tub or shower 
Birthing balls and birthing bar for labor beds 
Medication and epidurals available 

 
  1 Operating Room 
  1 Triage Room 



 Turnover rate of RNs 
has decreased: 
 2015 = 6% 
 2014 = 5% 
 2013 = 17% 

  
 
 

 
 

Total : 14 Staff RNs, 1 Travel RN, & Nurse Manager 

Use of travel RNs         
has decreased: 
  2015 = 2 
  2014 = 6 
  2013 = 6 

Physicians: 
Obstetrician - Dr. Amara 
Family Practice – Dr. Ahern 
Pediatricians – Dr. Smith, Dr. DeTorres 
Anesthesiologists – Marin Anesthesia Group 

 

 



218 

182 
153 

153 148 
172 

57 39 36 35 30 
37 

0 

50 

100 

150 

200 

250 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

Deliveries 

c section 



 
Number of Births: 166   
 
Cesarean Birth rate: 20% 

Primary   8% 
Repeat   12% 

 
No c-sections in January 

 



 

 
 Exclusive Breastfeeding Rate on Discharge: 81% 
 Outpatients Visits:  475 
 
 

Several interesting patient conditions : 
 

 Prolapsed cord event  
 Delivery of 1 set of twins 
 Transfer of 3 newborns to facilities for a higher level of care. 
 Transfer of 5 mothers to facilities for a higher level of care. 

 
 



 

Patient Satisfaction Scores 
 For August 2014 – August 2015: 7 out of 9 of the dimensions surveys 

rated above the 70th percentile ranking 
 

Employee Satisfaction score had increased to 74.6% 
 With 70% participation of staff 
 Up 13.6% from 2014 score 

   



 

Cost Accounting System for OB started 
June 2015 

Goal: 10%-15% margin 
 

Project Outcome: To create a profitable OB unit 
before the inclusion of DSH funds built around 

high quality cost efficient care to our OB 
patients 

 



Before analysis and implementation of interventions the margin 
was 5% (Jan 15-March 15). 

Date Reimbursement 

Direct+Indirect 

 OB 

Direct 
Margin 

Feb 14-
Jan 15 

$47,021,726+  

$1,984,444 

 5% $85K 

Mar 14-
Feb 15 

$47,853,875+ 

$1,646,377 

 5% $85K 

April 14-
Mar 15 

$48,324,969+ 

$1,724,408 

 5% $80K 

 

Trending June 2015-Aug 2015  

Total Charges  $2,000,000  

Total net revenue  $683,244  

Total direct costs  -$583,255  

Direct Margin  15% or $100,000  

 Reduced 
supply costs 

 Increased 
revenue 
charges 

 Reduced 
medication 
costs 



 

Quest For Zero 
 BETA Healthcare Group offers an OB Safety Program “designed to 

enhance the quality of care in this high-risk clinical area.” 
 

 All OB nursing staff and obstetrician completed the Annual Electronic 
Fetal Monitoring Assessment, in 2015. 

 
  SVH received the 5% premium renewal credit. 

 

http://www.betahg.com/index.asp�


 

 

 Participating in the: 
 California Maternal Quality Care Collaborative (CMQCC) to 

optimize outcomes of perinatal hemorrhage 
 
 Toolkit to improve early detection and treatment implemented 

 
 Participate in monthly team meetings with other similar sized 

area hospitals  
 
OB Task Force 
Comprised of medical, nursing, and administrative 
personnel to make up a multi-disciplinary committee 
Reviews and discusses relevant statistics, issues, and 
concerns Implemented Skin to Skin in the OR for Cesarean 

Births 

Implementing the: 
 Standardized Procedure for Medical Screening   
Examination for the Obstetrical Patient Performed 
by RN 



 

Educational Opportunities: 
 
UCSF Perinatal Outreach Program 
 Provides 8 hours of perinatal education to The Birthplace staff  per 

year 
 Participated in Obstetric and Neonatal Simulation Training in 

managing maternal and neonatal emergencies. 
 

 Provides Perinatal Case Review conferences twice yearly for nursing 
and medical staff. 

 



 Offering Childbirth Preparation Classes quarterly 
 

 Offering Mother and Infant Class and Support Group 
quarterly 

 
 
 

 



 

 
First 5 Kit for New Parents 

 



 
 

Sweet Success program 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Car Seat Technician Certification 

http://cert.safekids.org/�




 
5. 
 

POLICIES 





















































 
6. 
 

QUALITY REPORT 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board Quality Committee 
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          10/28/15 
Subject:    Quality and Resource Management Report 
 
October Priorities: 
 
 1. STATIT Training 
 2. CMS Complaint Validation Survey Plan of Correction 
 3.  Board Quality Update on Incentives and Penalties 
  
  
     

      We are in the third year of process change in the area of quality and performance improvement. 
The overarching vision was to grow a continuous performance improvement culture through the 
promotion of a supportive learning environment and the development of a common set of tools and 
language. We began by bringing back the PDSA format and discussion about the what , why and 
how’s of continuous quality monitoring and the origin and growth of performance improvement 
projects. Departments developed their own specific PI plans based on the unique aspects of their 
service. Last year we held our first PI Fair which began the dissemination of quality efforts 
throughout the organization and a change in perspective about our culture from the staff level up. 

1. STATIT piMD 

We repeated the PI Fair this year and the projects showed great improvement. While new leaders 
will receive further education, quality concerns and discussions about quality are now more 
common.  The final leg of this journey involves both the measurement of improvement efforts and 
the manner in which decisions are made based on the data. STATIT piMD (piMD= performance 
improvement manager dashboard) is a statistical process control software and program that allows 
data from sources throughout the organization as well as Excel spreadsheets to be linked with this 
program.  This allows leaders to build scorecards and dashboard but also to report data through the 
use of control charts and begin to talk about processes in or out of control. A team of leaders agreed 
to be trained in this program and become the organization’s super users. It will take about 3-4 
months of building and becoming experts before the program is rolled out to the rest of leadership. 
I will arrange a demonstration of its usefulness at a committee meeting in early 2016. 
 

The following is a table of the deficiencies identified during the survey and our actions to bring us 
into compliance. Since the focus was on Pressure Ulcers and the Retained Foreign body, you will see 
that the Actions for the Surgery deficiencies have already been addressed.  

2.  CMS Complaint Validation Deficiencies and Plan of Correction: 

 



 
Deficient Practice Actions Taken Monitoring 
Three patients lacked nursing care 
plans addressing: skin breakdown 
prevention, care in restraint, and 
diabetic nursing care. 

100% of inpatient nursing staff will be 
provided a document titled “Care Plan 
Preparation” retrieved from 
Lippincott Nursing Procedures. This 
education will be provided to the 
Medical Surgical, Birthplace, and 
Intensive Care Units by each 
department’s direct managers by 
October 17, 2015. Nursing staff that 
float to the inpatient units will also be 
expected to complete the education as 
well. In addition the nursing staff will 
be educated on the deficiencies 
through a document attached to the 
Lippincott education. 
2.  Inpatient nursing staff will 
complete an attestation following the 
Lippincott educational training to 
ensure staff education was 
comprehended. 
 

The inpatient units will be responsible 
for completing a total of 30 chart 
audits a month beginning 10/07/15. 
The chart audits will include manual 
review of the care plan and document 
if skin breakdown, restraints, and 
diabetic needs were addressed in a 
timely manner. The goal is to have 
95% compliance within 90 days.  If 
95% compliance is met the inpatient 
units will complete a total of 15 audits 
per month for 90 days. If compliance 
is maintained then random auditing 
will be performed as deemed 
necessary by unit manager. The 
Quarterly results will be reported to 
Quality via our QAPI plan and then 
reported quarterly to Medical Staff PI 
Committee and to the Quality 
Committee of the Board. 

Surveyors noticed a number of 
instances where verbal and telephone 
orders were not cosigned according to 
policy. 
 
SVH has begun moving to a paperless, 
electronic verbal/telephone order 
process through our electronic health 
record (E H R).  Policy #PC8610-160 
was revised in July 2014 and states, 
“(handwritten) telephone orders must 
be signed by the MD within 48 hrs.”   
Policy # MS8610-120, created 
February 2014 states, “all verbal and 
electronic orders issued and recorded 
on a paper record must be cosigned, 
dated and timed within 30 days.”  It 
was brought to light that we had two 
discrepant policies during the survey. 
 

1. Policy #PC8610-160 has been 
revised to be consistent with 
cosigning of verbal/telephone orders 
whether paper or electronic, to be 
within 30 days.   Nursing staff will be 
educated to this change in staff 
meetings and one on one. 
Documentation of attendance and 
education will be recorded through 
sign in sheets. 
2.  Effective 10/07/15, department 
managers will  ensure, that paper 
verbal/telephone orders for physician 
cosigning are flagged indicating the 
need for the order to be cosigned and 
alert the MD to cosign. Department 
Managers will randomly audit charts 
for compliance.  Should paper orders 
needing co signature be missed, they 
will be captured and flagged by the 
medical records department well 
within the 30 day time frame for 
physician signature. 
 

Medical records beginning 10/15/15, 
will send a report weekly of number of 
paper verbal/telephone orders prior 
to 30 days in need of cosigning by 
physician to the Chief Nursing Officer.   
100% compliance is expected within 
30 day timeframe parameter.  Chief 
Nursing Officer is responsible for data 
collection and reporting.  Cosigning 
compliance will be added to the 
Medical Staff QAPI Dashboard and 
reported for fourth quarter data 
collection to the Medical Staff PI 
Committee. 

Lack of compliance with policy on 
sponge counts. 

1. Surgical Services OR team, surgeon, 
anesthesiologist, and senior 
leadership met to discuss the event 
involving the retained sponge and 
conducted an intense analysis on 
6/16/15 of the event and identified 

Auditing for compliance with action 
plan changes in practice began on 
07/16/15 using a Surgery Safety 
Checklist. The Checklist was revised 
based on feedback during the survey. 
Using the revised Surgery Safety 



opportunities for improvement. The 
Action Plan was discussed in Surgery 
Committee on 7/1/15 and reported to 
the Quality Committee of the Board on 
7/22/15. The Action Plan consisted of 
the following systematic changes. 
 The deficiencies and action plans to 
correct those deficiencies identified in 
the CMS Validation Survey will be 
reported to the Surgery Committee on 
11/4/15 and to the Quality Committee 
of the Board on October 28, 2015. 
 
a). A  new Surgery Safety Checklist 
was created on 07/16/15 based on  
the international best practice World 
Health Organization (WHO) Checklist 
which requires verbal interchange and 
check-off for each step. 
 b). Posters were created on 06/30/15  
of new Surgery Safety checklist and 
installed in each OR suite and C-
Section room.     
 c). A Time-Out Check Sheet was 
created on 07/16/15 and 
implemented which the  Circulating 
Nurse uses that includes time and line 
item signature. 
d). New surgical count boards were 
created and implemented to itemize 
sponges, instruments, and other 
sterile supplies on 07/22/15. 
e). A surgical sponge counter process 
was implemented on 09/14/15 to 
ensure accurate tracking of sponges in 
use at the time of each surgery.  
f). 100% of the Surgical Services Staff, 
Anesthesiologists and Surgeons were 
educated to the deficient practices and 
the new processes in staff meetings, 
Surgery Committee meetings and on a 
one on one basis by the Director of 
Perioperative Services. Attestations of 
understanding and compliance were 
obtained beginning on 07/27/15. 
g). The Surgery Safety Checklist Audit 
Tool was updated on 10/07/15 to 
include verification that counts are 
done at the appropriate times and to 
indicate what was done when counts 
were incorrect. 
 

Checklist Audit Tool, the Director of 
Perioperative Services will continue to 
audit compliance with the above 
action plan. Audits will take the form 
of direct observation of all cases for 
the first week, random observation of 
50% of cases the next two weeks and 
then random observations of 25% of 
cases for 30 days. A threshold of 100% 
has been set and once that has been 
achieved, direct observation of 10% of 
cases will be conducted on a quarterly 
basis to ensure that the new processes 
will remain in compliance. 

Documentation audits will be 
conducted until a compliance 
threshold of 100% is obtained.   

New employees and physicians will be 
educated to the new processes as part 
of their orientation to the department 
and documentation will be maintained 
to ensure compliance. 

Data collection and reporting will be 
performed by Surgical Director and 
will be incorporated into the 
department’s QAPI plan.  Results will 
be reported to the Surgery Committee 
monthly, the Medical Staff PI 
Committee quarterly and to the 
Quality Committee of the Board. 

 

Use of Immediate Use Sterilization  a).  The Director of Perioperative The Director of Surgery will monitor the 



Services Identified instrument sets that 
frequently undergo IUSS.  
b). The hospital purchased additional 
instruments sets to minimize the 
occurrence of immediate use steam 
sterilization.  
c).  Best practice guidelines were 
reviewed, by Perioperative Services in 
July 2015 and adjustments made to 
scheduling surgical procedures to 
separate same or similar procedures to 
allow sufficient standard instrument 
processing time.  
d).The Director of Perioperative 
Services identified and purchased 
(new technology) new 
Sterile/processing, on 08/15/15, trays 
from One Tray – a manufacturer who 
specializes in instrument processing 
using a special tray with better fluid 
dissipation capability.  These products 
comply with CMS and AORN 
standards. 
e). Central Processing and OR staff 
were educated to this deficiency 
during staff meeting and educated 
regarding the purchase of new 
instruments trays, the use of the new 
technology “One Tray” and updates to 
the policy regarding Sterilization of 
Equipment. Education was provided 
and documented in the form of an 
attestation to compliance with new 
processes. 
f). The deficiencies and resultant 
action plan to correct those 
deficiencies identified in the CMS 
Validation Survey will be reported to 
the Surgery Committee on 11/4/15 
and to the Quality Committee of the 
Board on October 28, 2015. 
 

use of IUSS for all sterilized 
instruments/patients with particular 
attention to eye instruments, Bariatric 
instruments, and hip instruments. 
Threshold at or below 5% use of IUSS for 
these instruments. 
As part of the department’s QAPI 
program, the data will be collected, 
aggregated, and analyzed by the Surgery 
Department with the Director of 
Surgical Services ultimately responsible 
for the ongoing monitoring.  
Results will be reported Quarterly to the 
Medical Staff Performance 
Improvement Committee, Monthly to 
the Medical Staff Surgery Department 
Committee, Quarterly to the Quality 
Committee of 

Lack of a process to contain soiled 
instruments and solutions during 
transport to decontamination. 

a).The Director of Perioperative 
Services identified and ordered a leak 
proof Back Table cover to minimize 
risk of spillage and exposing 
personnel to contaminates during 
transport.   

b). Educate staff on proper use of 
product by requesting an in-service 
from vendor.  Documentation of 
education and compliance with new 
process will be in the form of a sign in 
sheet and attestation. 

c). The deficiencies and resultant 

Director of Surgery will monitor, as 
part of the department’s QAPI 
program,  proper usage of product by 
utilizing audit tool.  Audits will be 
performed until reaching 100% 
compliance threshold.  Data collection 
will be reported to the Surgery 
Committee, Quality Committee of the 
Board and Medical Staff PI Committee.    

 



action plan to correct those 
deficiencies identified in the CMS 
Validation Survey will be reported to 
the Surgery Committee on 11/4/15 
and to the Quality Committee of the 
Board on October 28, 2015. 
 

Organization changed the location of 
the red line in surgery between the 
surgery corridor and 
decontamination. 

a). A work order was placed on 
10/15/15 to Facilities to move the 
restricted red line back to its original 
position based on schematic design 
provided to the California Department 
of Public Health for licensing of the 
new operating rooms in 2013.    

 

None 

 

Attached you will find my report to the October meeting of the Board.  
3. Board Quality update Regarding Incentives and Penalties 

 
 
  Topics for discussion:  The Birthplace presentation.  Next month will see Dr. Perryman and Michele 
Donaldson present on Bariatrics. 
       
                                                                                
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 
To:            Sonoma Valley Healthcare District Board  
From:        Leslie Lovejoy 
Date:          10/07/2015 
Subject:    Update on Hospital Quality Performance Metrics 
 
Quality Performance Metrics for CMS reporting years 2013 and 2014 place the organization in the 
top quartile nationally on most quality measures. The purpose of this report is to provide an update 
on CMS incentives and penalties for 2016 and to educate on additional performance measures that 
have recently been publicly reported. 
 1. Incentive Metrics Performance 
Quality Incentive Program Goal Implications for 2016 

Reimbursement 
Value Based Purchasing(VBP)

 

: 
focuses on clinical quality measure 
performance, the patient 
experience survey scores (HCAHPS), 
selected mortality outcomes and 
patient safety measures including 
infection control.   

Held back 1.75% of reimbursement; 
hospital earns this back through 
performance on quality metrics for 
2014. 

Sonoma Valley Hospital 
performance realized full earn back 
for fiscal year 2016 plus a 
0.3905075186% incentive payment 
for performance. 

Readmissions Reduction Program 
(RRP)

 

: probably the most significant 
incentive program that looks at 
hospital readmission rates for all 
unplanned readmissions within 
30days of an acute stay. 

Readmissions by DRG must be 
under 1.0 to avoid penalty. 

Readmissions for CHF, Pneumonia 
and Acute Myocardial Infarction are 
all under .97. No penalties for FY 
2015 and 2016 

 Hospital Acquired Conditions 
Reduction Program (HAC): 

25%. 

included 
in the value based purchasing 
program but adds additional 
pressure to reduce certain 
complications from two domains: 
potentially preventative 
complications of care (Patient Safety 
Indicators) and hospital acquired 
infections (CDC Infection Prevention 
Indicators).  

 

Based on 2013-2014 hospital data, 
the goal is to avoid penalties that 
are awarded to the bottom 25% of 
reporting hospitals. The bottom 
25% scored at or below a threshold 
score of 6.75 

Sonoma Valley Hospital’s total HAC 
score is 2.75 and we do not incur 
any payment reduction penalties for 
Hospital Acquired Conditions. 
Note: during this period the hospital 
did not report any Central Line 
Infections, Catheter Associated 
Urinary Tract Infections or Surgical 
Site Infections thus exceeding 
national benchmarks. 

 



2. CMS Hospital Compare Star Ratings 
     Star Ratings have been in place for both Home Care and the Skilled Nursing Facilities for quite awhile 
and we have maintained a 5 star rating for Home Care (top 25%) and a 4 Star rating for our Skilled 
Nursing Facility. CMS has been working on creating the same type of rating for hospitals. They are 
weighting all quality metrics and HCAHPS performance into a single star rating which is currently being 
published on the Hospital Compare website. Sonoma Valley Hospital received a 3 Star rating. Only 11% 
of hospitals nationally received a Star rating or 4 or 5. Data Range: 4thQ 2013 through 3rd

 
 Q 2014. 

3. Leapfrog Hospital Survey Results 
     The hospital participated in the annual hospital survey this past June and the results are soon to be 
released. The Leapfrog Group is a voluntary program aimed at mobilizing employer purchasing power to 
alert America’s health industry that big leaps in health care safety, quality and customer value will be 
recognized and rewarded. Among other initiatives, Leapfrog works with its employer members to 
encourage transparency and easy access to health care information as well as rewards for hospitals that 
have a proven record of high quality care. 
  

Sonoma Valley Hospital’s Summary Score NATIONAL AVERAGES 

Quality  62 Quality 61 

Resource Use 68 Resource Use 62 

Value 64 Value  62 

The Value score is a combination of Quality (65%) and Resource Use (35%). The updated Hospital Safety 
Score/Grade has not been released (A through D) at the time of this report. 
 
4. California Hospital Compare Performance Report 
      A recent report published by Kaiser Permanente discussed the unveiling of the California Healthcare 
Compare Website. The site provides information on quality for five common conditions or procedures: 
childbirth, hip and knee replacement, colon cancer screening, diabetes, and back pain.  And it gives cost 
information — by county for 100 procedures, ranging from treating a broken ankle to cancer 
chemotherapy. Sonoma Valley Hospital ranked fourth for hip and knee replacement in quality and first 
in the patient experience scores and 5th

 
 for childbirth in our region. 

5. Program Beta Incentive programs for Patient Safety 
      Program Beta developed programs, Quest for Zero, to reduce the risk of harm for patient both in the 
Emergency Department and in OB. The programs include intensive clinical training for both the nursing 
staff and physicians and have a longstanding reputation for reducing risk and improving the quality of 
patient care. The Emergency Department successfully completed Tier 2 of the 3 tier program this year 
and the OB department completed Tier 1. This resulted in some premium credits as well as safe, quality 
patient care. Beta is piloting a Quest for Zero program for Surgical Services and we will be participating 
sometime in 2016. 


	1 QC Agenda 10.28.15
	2
	2 QC MINUTES 09.23.15
	3
	3 Patient Care Services Dashboard  (Kobe) Sept 2015
	Sheet1

	4
	4 Birthplace 10.28.15
	Slide Number 1
	The Birthplace
	Slide Number 3
	�Unit Statistics:�Deliveries per fiscal year:�
	Slide Number 5
	Last 12 months
	�
	Finance�
	Before analysis and implementation of interventions the margin was 5% (Jan 15-March 15).
	�Quality
	�
	�Quality
	Slide Number 13
	Community
	Works in Progress
	Slide Number 16

	5
	5 P&Ps QC 10.28.15
	6
	6 a LL QC Report Oct28
	6 b LL Hospital Quality Performance Metrics Oct 2015

